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S C Chauhan (Manager - Business Development) <subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org>

Fwd: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/S BSL LIMITED - VIS(2022-
23)-PL715-Q130
1 message

RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org> Thu, Mar 23, 2023 at 10:32 AM
To: subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar160@sbi.co.in>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2023 at 17:20
Subject: Re: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/S BSL LIMITED - VIS(2022-23)-PL715-Q130
To: opgarg@bslsuitings.com <opgarg@bslsuitings.com>, rka-vis@rkassociate.org <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Dear Sir,

We are agrred for valuation of both assets.

Rajesh Kumar
AGM & Relationship Manager
State Bank of India
Commercial Client Group
Commercial Branch, Jaipur
91-9560427700

From: R.K Associates – VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>
Sent: 17 March 2023 12:05
To: opgarg@bslsuitings.com <opgarg@bslsuitings.com>
Cc: Rajesh Kumar <rajesh.kumar160@sbi.co.in>; rka-vis@rkassociate.org <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>
Subject: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/S BSL LIMITED - VIS(2022-23)-PL715-Q130
 

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable.
Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

Dear Sir/ Ma’am,

Sh. M/S BSL LIMITED,

Greetings for the day!

Thank you for contacting R.K Associates (India’s leading and trusted Valuation company) for your Valuation
requirement.

In this regard as per the details provided to us, please find attached reasonable and competitive quotation for your
perusal as per the quotation summary below:

1. Name of the Borrower Customer/ Company/ Account: M/S BSL LIMITED
2. Coordinating Person Name:
3. Purpose of the assignment: revaluation
4. Number of Assets to be valued: 2
5. Total Estimated Fees/ Quotation: Rs 82,600/= 
6. Advance Amount to be Paid: Rs 0.0/= 
7. Payment condition: within 7 days after submission of final report
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Detailed Quotation with Terms of Reference of Valuation is attached for your ready reference.

Please Click Here to accept the quotation OR share the 7693 code to the BA Subhash Chauhan  to proceed the case
further OR forward this email to BA Subhash Chauhan  at  subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org.

After approval of the quotation, we will begin the work on the assignment. Bill as per quotation amount will be raised
and has to be paid in full within 7 days after submission of final report

In case of any query please coordinate with Mr./Mrs/Miss.Subhash Chauhan , Phone Number:  9560373837 or
subhash.chandra@rkassociates.org or at 9205353009. We assure you that we will try our level best to clarify all your
concerns/ doubts up to your satisfaction.

Regards,
Business Process Team

(A Proprietary Product of R K Associates)

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is
unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in
this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
---
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